

Grenada Fire Protection District
Minutes for Regular Meeting on January 7, 2021

Present: Bill N., Bill H., Sonyua, Alan, Emily, Lisa

The meeting was called to order 7:06 pm

Scotty made a motion to approve consent items (minutes, warrants, deposits), reimbursing Alan for the laptop and budget transfer, second by Sonyua. Carried.

Public Comment - None

Correspondence – Holiday card from GSRMA

Chief's Report

Just got the new computer, old one crashed

Alan is searching out different reporting software to replace FireTools

Calls – 11

Training – 5

Old Business

Volunteers – Had one prospect stop in

Property improvements

Sidewalk/Curb – Can take off until something changes

Maintenance – Started on wall on bay side, kitchen sink has a leak

Assessment of Assets

Engine 315 – Need to get generator off, then list it

Water tender – Will go through Iron Lots, who builds water tenders. Going to pull pump off 330 and have it incorporated into the new water tender. Can't find a company who has pumps on hand and to build one is months out.

Policies & Procedures - Table

New Business – None

Board Member Concerns- Concerns with COVID when it comes to the volunteers and responding

Next meeting will be February 4, 2021

Sonyua made a motion to adjourn the meeting, second by Scotty. Carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Lisa Mott